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(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 

PUR-1375 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

REGARDING QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE/ 

TECHNICAL PROPOSALS AND PRICE PROPOSALS FOR 

 

FOOD SERVICES AT THE WASHINGTON COUNTY DETENTION CENTER 
 

DATE:  Wednesday, February 14, 2018 PROPOSALS DUE:  Wednesday, February 21, 2018 

4:00 P.M. 
 
To Proposers: 

 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which all bids will be based and is 

issued to correct and/or clarify the original Request for Proposal (RFP) documents. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum at the appropriate space on the Proposal Form.  This 

Addendum consists of eleven (11) pages and six (6) Attachments. 
 
 NOTE:  All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through either 

the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear entrance (w/blue canopy 

roof) which is handicap accessible, and must use the elevator to access the Purchasing Department to 

submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-Proposal Conference.  Alternate routes are controlled by a 

door access system.  Washington County Government has announced new security protocols being 

implemented at the Washington County Administration Complex at 100 West Washington Street, 

Hagerstown.  The new measures took effect Tuesday, February 14, 2017.  The general public will be 

subject to wand search and will be required to remove any unauthorized items from the building prior to 

entry.  Prohibited items include, but are not limited to:  Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition and 

explosive devices; Cutting instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, 

knitting needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical defense 

sprays; and Illegal substances. 
 

ITEM NO. 1: Inquiry:  Can the County please provide a copy of the last 12 months of invoices on record 

for the inmate meal billing? 

 

Response:  See Attachments 1A, 1B, and 1C to this Addendum.   

 

ITEM NO. 2: Inquiry:     Will the County provide current meal pricing for inmate and staff meals? 

 

 Would the County consider sliding scale pricing? 

 

Response:  Inmate meal prices are $1.5010 and staff meal prices are $1.7050. No, bidders 

shall bid the RFP specifications as written.  
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ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry:    Please supply a daily break down of how many diets and of each type are 

currently served at each site? (Diabetic, Low Sodium, Kosher, Halah etc.) 

  

 Response:  As of 2/9/2018; Diabetic meals - six (6), Cardiac meals – (2), Pregnancy meals – 

(2), Lactose meals – (7), Carb Control meals – (2), Dental soft meals – (1), clear or full liquid 

meals – zero (0), Kosher meals – zero (0), Halah meals – zero (0). During Lent the average meal 

count is around fourteen (14); during Ramadan the average meal count is around twenty-two 

(22).  

 

ITEM NO. 4: Inquiry:     Are nutritional supplements (Ensure) the responsibility of the food service 

provider or the medical department? 

 

Can you please clarify if the Contractor is able to charge separately for nutritional supplements 

and electrolyte beverages?? 

 

Response:  Nutritional supplements are handled by the Medical department; this is not part of 

the Food Services contract.  

 

ITEM NO. 5: Inquiry:     In regards to Staff Dining Room, is the County currently billing at a set rate of 

staff meals per day/week? 

 

   If so, can you please supply the agreed upon number? 

 

Response:  The number of staff on duty is less than 30%.  

 

ITEM NO. 6: Inquiry:  Under Staff meals specification c. -Two (2) spirit lifter meals shall be provided 

annually to be scheduled at the discretion of the WCDC, (one (1) in the spring and one (1) in 

the fall? 

 

Can you please supply the County’s menu expectations for these meals? 

 

Response:  No, there is not a formal menu for the “spirit lifter” meals. 

 

ITEM NO. 7: Inquiry:   Does the current vendor provide a Fresh Favorites program? 

 

 If so, can items be ordered online for inmates from family? 

 

 What is the commission rate? 

  

Can the County please provide 1 year of sales data? 

 

  Response:    There is no fresh favorites program. 

 

ITEM NO. 8: Inquiry:    Can the County please verify that it will replace any required small wares through 

the contract (Pots, Pans, serving utensils ect.)? 
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 Response:  Refer to the RFP document, Page 8, Requests for Proposals, VII. Scope of Work, 

Item No. 4b.  

 

ITEM NO. 9: Inquiry:   What time does the kitchen open in the morning and close in the evening? 

 

 Response:   The contractor’s staff shall report at 2:30 A.M.; kitchen closes at 6:00 P.M. 

 

ITEM NO. 10: Inquiry:  How many inmate kitchen workers does the county currently have assigned to 

each kitchen? 

   

  How many shifts?  How many per shift?  

 

 Response:  Currently there are nineteen (19) inmates assigned and there are two (2) shifts; 

eight to twelve (8-12) inmates per shift. 

 

ITEM NO. 11: Inquiry:   Can you please provide a copy of the current food service contract along with 

amendments including price adjustments throughout the term of the contract?  

 

 Response:   See Attachment No. 3 to this Addendum. 

 

ITEM NO. 12: Inquiry:   Are the food service employees in a Union?  

                

 If yes, please provide a copy of the collective bargaining agreement? 

 

 Response:   There is no union representation. 

 

ITEM NO. 13: Inquiry:    Can you confirm if the County is currently receiving food commodities?  

               

 Please provide the annual value for 2017? And year to date 2018? 

 

 Response:   No food commodities have been received during the current contract. 

 

ITEM NO. 14: Inquiry:   Are there any future plans for additions to either facility or renovations during this 

contract term?  If yes, can you please explain? 

 

 Response:  There are no planned additions or renovations. 

 

ITEM NO. 15: Inquiry:   Can you please provide the number of diabetic and pregnancy snacks currently 

being provided daily? 

 

 Response:   As of 2/9/2018: Diabetic snacks – two (2) and pregnancy snacks - two (2). 

 

ITEM NO. 16: Inquiry:    In regard to Staff Meals, Specification b. In addition, the proposer shall be 

responsible for supplying coffee and fixings to the five (5) staff break rooms, (Central Booking, 

Jail Booking, Administration, Day Reporting Center, and Patrol).  

                 

  Are coffee machines already provided at each coffee break location?  



ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Food Services At The Washington County Detention Center 

PUR-1375 

Page 4 

 

 

(NOTE:  The wording of all “Inquiries” submitted are displayed exactly as received.) 

 

                 Can you please provide the make and model of coffee brewing systems?  

 

Response:  Yes, there coffee machines provided at each break location. Administration - Mr. 

Coffee PSTX Series, Jail Booking - Bunn VPS Series 4275.0031, Patrol -Bunn VPR Series 

8327182, Day Reporting Center - Bunn NHS-B, and . Central Booking - Bunn Model Dual D. 

 

ITEM NO. 17: Inquiry:   Will there be an officer assigned to the kitchen?  

 

  Response:  No. 

 

ITEM NO. 18: Inquiry:   Can you please provide a copy of the current inmate and staff menus?  

  

 Response:  See Attachment 2A and 2B to this Addendum. 

 

ITEM NO. 19: Inquiry:   Reference page 4, section 2, a, 2-“Describe current contracts or business with 

other correctional food service facilities,  clients, date of original contract, type/size” 

 

Will the client reference mandate on page 3, sec. B, 1, f satisfy this request? Or is 

the County looking for additional information; can the County please clarify? 

 

Response:  The bidders shall bid the RFP specifications as written. Qualifications and 

Experience are separate from the Technical Proposal. 

 

ITEM NO. 20: Inquiry:    Reference page 6 sections a, b-Participation in Client-required security training In 

addition to employee wages paid by vendor, are there any other charges or expenses The vendor 

can expect for this client required security training?  

 

 Response:  The current academy cost is $300.00 per participant. 

 

ITEM NO. 21: Inquiry:   If currently providing kosher and halah meals, can you please describe if a 

common fare or pre-package meal is being provided? 

  

 If pre-packaged, what is the current rate per meal?  

 Are common fare meals acceptable to the County?  

 

Response:  The current rate of a pre-packaged meal is $1.5010. No, common fare meals are 

not acceptable. 

 

ITEM NO. 22: Inquiry:   Reference page 22, section XIV-Liquidated damages Has liquidated damages 

been charged to current contractor? If so, based on what incompliance and how much in the last 

12 months? 

 

Response:   No liquidated damages have been charged. 

 

ITEM NO. 23: Inquiry:   Would the County open to having a price scale instead of a fixed price per meal?  
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Response:  No, bidders shall bid the RFP specifications as written.  

 

ITEM NO. 24: Inquiry:  What is the current price per meal? 

 

  Response:  Inmate meal prices are $1.5010 and staff meal prices are $1.7050.  

 

ITEM NO. 25: Inquiry:  How many lock downs occurred in 2017? 

 

Response:  There were no facility wide lock downs during 2017. 

 

ITEM NO. 26: Inquiry:    How many hours is the orientation training? 

 

Response:  The training is eight (8) hours. 

 

ITEM NO. 27: Inquiry:    How many hours per week of vocational training is the current provider 

conducting? 

 

 Response:   None. 

 

ITEM NO. 28: Inquiry:    What was the fair market value of the USDA commodity items received in 2017? 

 

Response:   No food commodities have been received during the current contract. 

 

ITEM NO. 29: Inquiry:    Please provide a copy of the current cycle menus in place for inmates, as well as 

any staff menus/programs. Also, please provide copies of recent Staff Spirit Lifter Menus and 

Inmate Holiday Menus with portion sizes noted. 

 

 Response:  No, there is not a formal menu for the “spirit lifter” meals. See Attachment 2A 

and 2B to this Addendum. 

 

ITEM NO. 30: Inquiry:    What is the calorie level of the current inmate menu? 
 

Response:  The current menus provide an average of 3,200 calories per day in addition to all 

required nutrients. 

 

ITEM NO. 31: Inquiry:    Please provide copies of recent billing invoices and meal count sheets that 

demonstrate the various types of meals served (over the last few months) so that we can fully 

understand the weekly/weekend count fluctuations and accurate histories for regular meals, sack 

lunches, staff meals, etc.  

 

 Response:  See Attachments 1A, 1B, and 1C to this Addendum.  

 

ITEM NO. 32: Inquiry:    Please provide a copy of the current contract to include the current cost per meal 

information, and the evolution of the price per meal during the current contract (based on CPI or 

scope of work price adjustments). 

 

 Response:   See Attachment No. 3 to this Addendum. 
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ITEM NO. 33: Inquiry:   Please verify the current ADP broken down by each housing area (such as a 

 recent meal count sheet). 

 

 Response:    2017 ADP was 294. Please see Attachments 1A, 1B, and 1C to this Addendum. 

 

ITEM NO. 34: Inquiry:    Please provide average staff meal participants during the day (shown as 60- 

 75 in the RFP) broken down by Breakfast, Lunch, and Dinner. 
  

 Response:   Please see Attachments 1A, 1B, and 1C to this Addendum. 

 

ITEM NO. 35: Inquiry:    Can you please clarify the current procedure for provision of staff meals – how              

they order or sign for meals, are “to go” meals also permitted and are they delivered or     

picked up?  

 

Response:  The staff enters the officer dining room, the inmate worker is verbally told the 

order by the staff member. To-go meals are permitted and are picked up by the staff member.  

 

ITEM NO. 36: Inquiry:    What time does the kitchen open and close each day? 

 

  Response:   The contractor’s staff shall report at 2:30 A.M.; kitchen closes at 6:00 P.M.  

 

ITEM NO. 37: Inquiry:  Have any Juveniles been housed at the facility recently? If so please detail how 

many and what menu adjustments are made to feed them. 

 

Response:  Only juveniles waived to adult status, no menu adjustments are made to feed 

them. During 2017 there were twenty-seven (27) with most being held overnight only before 

being transferred to a juvenile facility. 

 

ITEM NO. 38: Inquiry:   Please provide the current sack lunch menu. Are there any special menu 

requirements for any of the work details? And please confirm what days of the week these 

meals are required. 

 

Response:  The meal can consist of two (2) sandwiches (lunchmeat and cheese or PBJ), juice 

or milk, five (5) cookies and chips. Court meals, Monday thru Friday, Work release meals 

depend on inmate work schedule and could be seven (7) days per week. 

 

ITEM NO. 39: Inquiry:   Is there currently a program in place that provides the ability for inmates to order 

fresh foods from the kitchen and pay for those foods via their commissary account? If so please 

provide information such as menu items, prices, order days, delivery days, and average weekly 

sales for this program.  

 

 Response:   There is no program in place. 

 

ITEM NO. 40: Inquiry:    How many inmate workers are provided in the operation? What are the shift times  

they work? What tasks are they permitted to perform such as cooking, operating equipment, 
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etc.? Are they paid and if so by whom and how much? Do they receive double portions and can 

the contractor bill for double portions? 

 

Response:  Currently, there are nineteen (19) inmate workers assigned. Shift times are 3:00 

A.M. to 10:30 A.M. and 10:30 A.M to 6:00 P.M. They perform duties of cooking inmate meals, 

operating equipment, washing dishes, serving up meals onto trays, delivering meals, taking out 

trash etc. Inmate workers are not paid; they receive industrial credits to reduce incarceration 

time as allowed by Maryland Law. No, they cannot receive double portions as that is a violation 

of MCCS standards. 

 

ITEM NO. 41: Inquiry:   Please provide the coffee supply issue schedule and quantities of items required at 

each of the 5 stations per week. 

 

Response:  Coffee supplies are delivered each Friday. Patrol – twenty-five (25) bags of 

coffee and filters, two (2) sleeves of cups and lids, brown paper bag (sandwich bag) ½ full of 

sugar and brown paper bag (sandwich bag) ½ full of creamer. Administration – twelve (12) 

bags of coffee and filters, two (2) sleeves of cups and lids, brown paper bag (sandwich bag) ½ 

full of sugar and brown paper bag (sandwich bag) ½ full of creamer. Booking – twenty-five 

(25) bags of coffee and filters, three (3) sleeves of cups and lids, one (1) brown paper bag 

(sandwich bag) full of sugar one (1) brown paper bag (sandwich bag) full of creamer. Central 

Booking - six (6) bags of coffee and filters, two (2) sleeves of cups and lids, brown paper bag 

(sandwich bag) ½ full of sugar and brown paper bag (sandwich bag) ½ full of creamer. Day 

Reporting Center – three (3) bags of coffee and filters, one (1) sleeve of cups and lids, brown 

paper bag (sandwich bag) ¼ full of sugar and brown paper bag (sandwich bag) ¼ full of 

creamer.  

 

ITEM NO. 42: Inquiry:   Are there officers assigned to the kitchen? If so, is this always when the kitchen is 

open and operating? 

 

Response:   No. 

 

ITEM NO. 43: Inquiry:   How many current food service employees are working in the operation? Does the 

administration feel the current level of supervision is satisfactory? 

 

Response:  There are currently five (5) food service employees, with two (2) vacancies. The 

bidder shall bid the RFP specifications as written. Refer to the RFP document, Page 16, Request 

for Proposals, Letter E, Staff Requirements, 1a.  

 

ITEM NO. 44: Inquiry:   Please provide a list of catering events the vendor may be expected to provide 

during the normal year. Additionally, please provide information regarding any billing/payment 

for these events.  

 

Response:  The vendor shall provide coffee, juice, and Danish for Grand Jury Tour twice per 

year, MCCS and NCCHC Audits once every three (3) years. The proposer shall not be 

compensated additionally for these events. 
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ITEM NO. 45: Inquiry:   Are there any time or size of truck restrictions for deliveries of foods and supplies 

to the dock by vendor suppliers? What are the approved hours for product and supply deliveries 

to the facility? 

 

  Response: Time restrictions of deliveries are such that they cannot interfere with count 

schedules, meal schedules and Court movement. Deliveries times currently are 0400-0630 and 

0730-1000.    

 

ITEM NO. 46: Inquiry:  How many inmates are on special diets and what types of diets are they on? Are 

there any unusual requirements the vendor needs to be aware of for billing purposes (snacks, 

nutritional supplements, kosher diets, etc.) 

 

Response:  As of 2/9/2018; Diabetic meals - six (6), Cardiac meals – (2), Pregnancy meals – 

(2), Lactose meals – (7), Carb Control meals – (2), Dental soft meals – (1), clear or full liquid 

meals – zero (0), Kosher meals – zero (0), Halah meals – zero (0). During Lent the average meal 

count is around fourteen (14); during Ramadan the average meal count is around twenty-two 

(22). The proposer shall not be compensated additionally for snacks or kosher diets etc. as 

stated in the RFP. 

 

ITEM NO: 47: Inquiry:  If you require the use of disposable service wares (Styrofoam, etc.) please indicate 

where these are needed (SEG and Medical?) and the number of those instances on average per 

day. 

 

Response: H-Pod for late meals served to returning work release inmates, Booking, and 

disposable cups for SEG units both male and female. Those numbers are included in 

Attachments 1A, 1B, and 1C to this Addendum. 

 

ITEM NO. 48: Inquiry:   What has been the cost of kitchen equipment maintenance per year in the current 

contract? 

 

Response:  The Detention Center maintains equipment maintenance contract(s) to cover 

kitchen equipment maintenance; FY’14 - $6,724.00, FY’15 - $6,724.00, FY’16 - $4,180.00, 

FY’17 - $7,130.00, FY’18 - $2,310.00.  

 

ITEM NO. 49: Inquiry:   Is there currently any new capital equipment for the kitchen operation budgeted 

for purchase? 

 

  Response:  No. 

 

ITEM NO. 50: Inquiry:   Will the Agency provide the Contractor with phone and internet service or will 

these   be the responsibility of the Contractor? 

 

  Response:  Yes, phone and internet service are provided by the County. 

 

ITEM NO. 51: Inquiry:  Does all equipment belong to the County and remain in the operation? Please 

confirm that the pallet jack is a County owned item. 
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Response:   Yes, all equipment including the pallet jack is County owned and shall remain. 

 

ITEM NO. 52: Inquiry:   Page 2 references Technical Proposal b) Operations Standards 4) Item by item 

nutritional analysis. Condiments shall not be used for caloric tabulation. Excluding condiment 

from the calorie tabulation will encourage bidders to limit the number of condiments offered on 

a menu due to the fact that those calories are included in the price of the meal, so we would like 

to clarify:  

    

   Is margarine considered a condiment?  

 

Are jelly, syrup, ketchup, mayo, mustard, and salad dressing considered 

condiments?  

 

Response:  Bidders shall bid the RFP specifications as written. Please refer to the RFP 

document, Page 9, Request for Proposals, Letter C, Menu Specifications, b.4 and c.4.a. 

 

ITEM NO. 53: Inquiry:   Page 12 references 4)b Minimum Meal Pattern Requirements  

 

 The breakfast meal pattern includes milk and coffee. Are fluid milk and coffee 

required with breakfast daily?  

 

 Are salt and pepper packets required with meals (as appropriate)?  

 

Response:  Yes, fluid milk and coffee are required. No, salt and pepper packets are not 

required.  

 

ITEM NO. 54: Inquiry:  Page 13 5.c Nutritional Requirement “Ground meat items like taco filling, meat 

sauce for spaghetti, etc. should be made with ground turkey or ground beef or a mixture of 

ground beef and ground turkey.  

 

 Will the County allow soy to used as protein in mixed dishes and casserole items?  

  

 Will the County allow chicken as protein in mixed dishes and casserole items?  

 

Response:  No, Bidders shall bid the RFP specifications as written. 

 

ITEM NO. 55: Inquiry:  Page 14 references the number of medical and religious diets as” ninety (30)” 

Will the County please clarify the number of medical and religious diets?  

 

 How many kosher diets are typically served?  

 

Does the County require a pre-packaged kosher meal for their kosher religious 

diets?  

 

If a kosher pre-packaged menu is required is this menu required be 3200 calories? 

Should this menu be included with the proposal?  
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Which religious holidays will the County expect the vendor to offer a religious 

holiday celebratory meal to religious participants? (i.e. Passover, Ramadan, etc.)  

 

 Response:  The number 30 refers to the number of medical and religious per meal or 90 per 

day maximum. As of 2/9/2018; Diabetic meals - six (6), Cardiac meals – (2), Pregnancy meals – 

(2), Lactose meals – (7), Carb Control meals – (2), Dental soft meals – (1), clear or full liquid 

meals – zero (0), Kosher meals – zero (0), Halah meals – zero (0). During Lent the average meal 

count is around fourteen (14); during Ramadan the average meal count is around twenty-two 

(22).  

 

Kosher meals are pre-packaged with the same average daily calories as standard meals. Kosher 

menu is not required as part of the proposal per the RFP specifications. Detention Center 

inmates participate in religious holidays of Lent and Ramadan.    

 

ITEM NO. 56: Inquiry: Page 15 4.c. Staff Meals indicates two (2) spirit lifter meals shall be provided 

annually to be scheduled at discretion of the WCDC (1 in spring, 1 in the Fall)  

  

 Do these spirit lifters meals apply to the staff or inmate program?  

 

Given that these are provided at the contract rates, Is the vendor responsibility for 

planning these meals?  

 

If spirit lifters apply the inmates, are these in addition to the 5 Holidays requested 

in 5b. Holiday Meal (Inmates)?  

 

Response:  Spirit lifter meals apply to the staff program and the meals are planned jointly by 

the vendor and the Administration.  

 

ITEM NO. 57: Inquiry:  In reference to page 15 – 4. Staff meals a.2 “The meal shall be in similar portions 

as that served in most restaurants. Undersized portions shall not be acceptable.” A standard 

potion size according to the USDA My Plate for healthy eating would be 3 oz. meat/protein, ½ 

cup starch, ½ cup vegetable. Understanding that portion sizes will influence pricing and ability 

of vendor to meet your expectations, can the county clarify/quantify the subjective description 

of “restaurant size” portion sizes for the staff menu? Does the county expect portion sizes that 

are double the stated USDA standard portion size?  

 

Response:  The current staff menu provides 3-5 oz. of meat/protein depending on what is 

actually being served, along with 1 cup starch and ½ cup vegetable. The County expects the 

portions to remain similar.  

 

ITEM NO. 58: Inquiry:  To clarify, should staff dining receive both 2 spirit lifters meals per year and 

Holiday meals?  

 

Response:  Yes. 

 

 

ITEM NO. 59: Inquiry:  Do trustees get double portions?  
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Response:  No. 

 

ITEM NO. 60: Inquiry:  Can the vendor propose a scale-pricing model?  

 

Response:  No, bidders shall bid the RFP specifications as written. 

 

ITEM NO. 61: Inquiry:  What is the current inmate and staff price?  

 

Response:  Inmate meal prices are $1.5010 and staff meal prices are $1.7050.  

 

 

 

 

By Authority of: 

 
Rick Curry, CPPO 

Director of Purchasing 
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 WASHINGTON COUNTY, MD 
Adult Menu 

Weekly Average 3200 Calories Per Day 

 . 

Proposed 2/08 
Implemented 5/08 

Revised: 1/10, 4/10, 9/15 

All entree portions purchased fully cooked, within manufacturer tolerance specifications, are weight measurements prior to reheating.  Casseroles and combination items made from scratch are based upon approximate cooked weight measurements.  Weights on 

cookies, bread, rolls, and breadsticks made from mix or scratch are prior to baking.  Pancakes made from mix or scratch are batter volume measurement prior to cooking.  Side dishes are volume measurements..  All starches, vegetables, and cooked cereal are 

prepared with margarine unless indicated as LF (Low Fat). No pork is used unless item is named pork.  Imitation cheese with calcium is used.*This item contains 125 mg calcium.   

NUTRITION STATEMENT:  This menu meets the nutritional guidelines of the American Correctional Association which are based upon the current DRI's for males and females 19 to 50 years as established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine, 

National Academy of Sciences.  Adequate levels of protein, vitamin A, vitamin C, calcium, and iron are included. 

^This item made with mechanically separated poultry used in accordance with USDA standards. 

FLM QUARTERLY MENU REVIEW (initial/date) Q1________________Q2________________Q3________________Q4________________ 

In accordance with ACA Standard (ref. 3-ALDF-4C-04) (MANDATORY) Menu evaluations are conducted at least quarterly by food service supervisory staff to verify adherence to the established daily servings. 

Reviewed: 9/15            ARAMARK Dietitian’s Signature:  Client’s Signature:___________________________________________Date:__________ FLM Signature:__________________________________________Date:__________ 

 

 

 

 

 
Week:   1  

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY 
Meal Name: Breakfast 

1  portion 1  portion 1  cup 1  portion 1 1/2 cup 1 1/2 cup 1  cup 
Dry Cereal Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Corn Grits Whole Grain Oatmeal Dry Cereal Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) 

1 1/2 cup 1 1/2 cup 8  ozw 1 1/2 cup 1  patty 2  ozw 2  ozw 
Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) Farina Breakfast Sausage (1 ozw each) Scrambled Eggs Scrambled Eggs Corn Grits Farina 

2  ozw 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 2  ozw 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 2  slice 
Hash Brown Potatoes Scrambled Eggs Lyonnaise Potatoes Cottage Fries Enriched Bread Cottage Fries Scrambled Eggs 

2  slice 3  each 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 1/3 ozw 
Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Streusel Coffeecake Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Streusel Coffeecake Whipped Margarine Pancakes (2 fl oz each) Enriched Bread 

1/3 ozw 1 1/2 fl oz 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1  each 
Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine 1% Milk (Half Pint) Syrup Whipped Margarine 

1  each 1/3 ozw 1  each 1  each 1  each 1  each 1  cup 
1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) Coffee Whipped Margarine 1% Milk (Half Pint) 

1  cup 1  each 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 
  

Coffee Coffee Coffee Coffee 1% Milk (Half Pint) Coffee 

  
1  cup 

          
Coffee 

Meal Name: Lunch 

12  ozw 3  ozw 2  each 2  ozw 3  ozw 12  ozw 12  ozw 
T. Hot Dogs (1.5 oz each) T. Bologna T. Salami Hearty Spanish Rice (2 oz^) Turkey ala King (2 oz diced/shredded 

turkey) 
Turkey Cheesy Macaroni w/ T. Ham (2 oz diced 

t.ham) 
1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 1  ozw 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 1  cup 

Mustard Cheese Mustard Broccoli Noodles Mayo-Type Dressing Blackeyed Peas 

1/2 cup 4  slice 2  slice 1/2 fl oz 4  slice 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 
Enriched Bread Mustard Enriched Bread Garden Salad Garden Salad Enriched Bread Garden Salad 

1/2 fl oz 1  cup 1  cup 4  slice 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 
Baked Beans Enriched Bread Macaroni Salad Salad Dressing Salad Dressing Parsley Potatoes Salad Dressing 

1/27 cut 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1  cup 1/2 cup 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 
Coleslaw Vinaigrette Cottage Fries Garden Salad Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Garden Salad Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) 

1/3 ozw 1/2 fl oz 3  ozw 1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 
Fresh Baked Cookie Coleslaw Vinaigrette Salad Dressing Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Salad Dressing Whipped Margarine 

1/48 cut 1/48 cut 1  cup 1/48 cut 1/48 cut 3  ozw 1  portion 
Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fudge Brownie Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Frosted Cake Frosted Cake 

1  cup 1  cup 
  

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 
Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

Meal Name: Dinner 

12  ozw 4  ozw 12  ozw 12  ozw 1  patty 2  each 1  patty 
Spaghetti & Italian Tomato Sauce (1 

oz^/ 1 oz cheese) 
Chili con Carne w/ Beans (2 oz^) Crunchy Country Patty (3 ozw each) T. Hot Dogs (1.5 oz each) Charbroiled Patty (3 ozw) Sloppy Joe (2 oz^) Noodles & Gravy Casserole (2 oz^) 

1/2 cup 1  each 1/2 cup 1  cup 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1  fl oz 
Garden Salad Cajun Potatoes Ranch Pinto Beans Mustard BBQ Sauce Hamburger Bun Garden Salad 

1/2 fl oz 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 3  fl oz 2  slice 1  cup 
Salad Dressing Shredded Lettuce Gravy Enriched Bread Rice & Pinto Beans Noodles Salad Dressing 

1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 1  cup 1/2 cup 
Carrots Salad Dressing Cabbage Baked Beans Kettle Blend Mixed Vegetables Mixed Vegetables Green Beans 

1/27 cut 1/48 cut 2  each 1/27 cut 2  each 1/2 cup 2  each 
Enriched Bread or Rolls Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Enriched Bread or Rolls Shredded Lettuce Enriched Bread or Rolls Lemon Square Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) 

1/3 ozw 1  cup 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/2 fl oz 1/3 ozw 
Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Salad Dressing Whipped Margarine Sweetened Tea Whipped Margarine 

3  ozw 
  

1/48 cut 3  ozw 3  ozw 1/48 cut 1/48 cut 
Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie Fresh Baked Cookie Fudge Brownie Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie 

1  cup 
  

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 
Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea 
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 WASHINGTON COUNTY, MD 
Adult Menu 

Weekly Average 3200 Calories Per Day 

 . 

Proposed 2/08 
Implemented 5/08 

Revised: 1/10, 4/10, 9/15 

All entree portions purchased fully cooked, within manufacturer tolerance specifications, are weight measurements prior to reheating.  Casseroles and combination items made from scratch are based upon approximate cooked weight measurements.  Weights on 

cookies, bread, rolls, and breadsticks made from mix or scratch are prior to baking.  Pancakes made from mix or scratch are batter volume measurement prior to cooking.  Side dishes are volume measurements..  All starches, vegetables, and cooked cereal are 

prepared with margarine unless indicated as LF (Low Fat). No pork is used unless item is named pork.  Imitation cheese with calcium is used.*This item contains 125 mg calcium.   

NUTRITION STATEMENT:  This menu meets the nutritional guidelines of the American Correctional Association which are based upon the current DRI's for males and females 19 to 50 years as established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine, 

National Academy of Sciences.  Adequate levels of protein, vitamin A, vitamin C, calcium, and iron are included. 

^This item made with mechanically separated poultry used in accordance with USDA standards. 

FLM QUARTERLY MENU REVIEW (initial/date) Q1________________Q2________________Q3________________Q4________________ 

In accordance with ACA Standard (ref. 3-ALDF-4C-04) (MANDATORY) Menu evaluations are conducted at least quarterly by food service supervisory staff to verify adherence to the established daily servings. 

Reviewed: 9/15            ARAMARK Dietitian’s Signature:  Client’s Signature:___________________________________________Date:__________ FLM Signature:__________________________________________Date:__________ 

 

 

 

 

 
Week:   2  

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY 
Meal Name: Breakfast 

1  portion 1 1/2 cup 1  cup 1  portion 1 1/2 cup 1 1/2 cup 1  portion 
Dry Cereal Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Farina Whole Grain Oatmeal Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Farina Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) 

1 1/2 cup 3  each 1  patty 1 1/2 cup 8  ozw 3  each 1  cup 
Breakfast Sausage (1 ozw each) Corn Grits Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) Pancakes (2 fl oz each) Dry Cereal Pancakes (2 fl oz each) Corn Grits 

8  ozw 1 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 3  each 1/27 cut 1 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 
Cottage Fries Pancakes (2 fl oz each) Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Syrup Lyonnaise Potatoes Syrup Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) 

1/27 cut 1/2 cup 2  slice 1 1/2 fl oz 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 2  slice 
Enriched Bread Syrup Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Enriched Bread Hash Brown Potatoes Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) 

1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/2 cup 1  each 1  each 1/3 ozw 
Whipped Margarine Lyonnaise Potatoes 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine 

1  each 1  each 1  each 1/3 ozw 1  cup 1  cup 1  each 
1% Milk (Half Pint) Whipped Margarine Coffee Coffee 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) 

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  each 
    

1  cup 
Coffee 1% Milk (Half Pint) Coffee Coffee Coffee 

      
1  cup 

      
Coffee 

Meal Name: Lunch 

3  ozw 12  ozw 2  ozw 12  ozw 2  each 2  ozw 1  patty 
T. Salami T. Ham & Pinto Beans (2 oz diced 

t.ham) 
T. Hot Dogs (1.5 oz each) Turkey Charbroiled Patty (3 ozw) Cheesy Macaroni w/ T. Ham (2 oz diced 

t.ham) 
T. Bologna 

1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 1  ozw 1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 1  ozw 1  fl oz 
Cheese Carrots Mustard Cheese BBQ Sauce Green Beans Mustard 

4  slice 1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 2  slice 1/2 fl oz 1  cup 
Mustard Garden Salad Enriched Bread Mustard Parsley Noodles Garden Salad Enriched Bread 

1  cup 1/2 fl oz 4  slice 1/2 fl oz 1  cup 4  slice 1/2 cup 
Enriched Bread Salad Dressing Oven Browned Potatoes LF Enriched Bread Broccoli Salad Dressing Cottage Fries 

1/2 cup 1/27 cut 1  cup 1/27 cut 1/2 cup 1  cup 2  each 
Macaroni Salad Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Creamy Coleslaw Cottage Fries Enriched Bread or Rolls Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Creamy Coleslaw 

1/48 cut 1/3 ozw 1/2 cup 1/3 ozw 1/48 cut 1/2 cup 1/3 ozw 
Coleslaw Vinaigrette Whipped Margarine Fudge Brownie Garden Salad Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Lemon Square 

1  cup 3  ozw 1/48 cut 3  ozw 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/48 cut 
Fudge Brownie Fresh Baked Cookie Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Salad Dressing Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

  
1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 

  
1/48 cut 1  cup 

Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Frosted Cake Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

          
1  cup 

  
Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

Meal Name: Dinner 

12  ozw 1  patty 2  ozw 1  each 12  ozw 12  ozw 2  ozw 
Roast Turkey Smoked T. Sausage (3 oz each) Noodles & Gravy Casserole (2 oz^) Chili con Carne w/ Beans (2 oz^) T. Ham Baked Meatloaf (3 ozw each) American Goulash (2 oz^) 

1/2 cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  ozw 1  cup 
Mashed Potatoes Noodles O'Brien Pinto Beans Shredded Cheese AuGratin Potatoes Lyonnaise Potatoes Garden Salad 

1/2 fl oz 3  fl oz 3  fl oz 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1  cup 1/2 cup 
Gravy Creamy Coleslaw Garden Salad Cajun Potatoes Garden Salad Onion Gravy Salad Dressing 

1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 2  each 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 
Garden Salad Enriched Bread or Rolls Salad Dressing Carrot Salad Salad Dressing Cabbage Carrots 

1/27 cut 2  each 1/2 fl oz 1/3 ozw 2  each 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 
Salad Dressing Whipped Margarine Enriched Bread or Rolls Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Enriched Bread or Rolls Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) 

1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/27 cut 1/48 cut 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 
Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Frosted Cake Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine 

3  ozw 1/48 cut 1/3 ozw 1  cup 3  ozw 3  ozw 1/48 cut 
Whipped Margarine Sweetened Tea Fresh Baked Cookie Fresh Baked Cookie Fudge Brownie Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie 

1  cup 1  cup 3  ozw 
  

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 
Fresh Baked Cookie Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea 

    
1  cup 

        
Sweetened Tea 



 

 

 WASHINGTON COUNTY, MD 
Adult Menu 

Weekly Average 3200 Calories Per Day 

 . 

Proposed 2/08 
Implemented 5/08 

Revised: 1/10, 4/10, 9/15 

All entree portions purchased fully cooked, within manufacturer tolerance specifications, are weight measurements prior to reheating.  Casseroles and combination items made from scratch are based upon approximate cooked weight measurements.  Weights on 

cookies, bread, rolls, and breadsticks made from mix or scratch are prior to baking.  Pancakes made from mix or scratch are batter volume measurement prior to cooking.  Side dishes are volume measurements..  All starches, vegetables, and cooked cereal are 

prepared with margarine unless indicated as LF (Low Fat). No pork is used unless item is named pork.  Imitation cheese with calcium is used.*This item contains 125 mg calcium.   

NUTRITION STATEMENT:  This menu meets the nutritional guidelines of the American Correctional Association which are based upon the current DRI's for males and females 19 to 50 years as established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine, 

National Academy of Sciences.  Adequate levels of protein, vitamin A, vitamin C, calcium, and iron are included. 

^This item made with mechanically separated poultry used in accordance with USDA standards. 

FLM QUARTERLY MENU REVIEW (initial/date) Q1________________Q2________________Q3________________Q4________________ 

In accordance with ACA Standard (ref. 3-ALDF-4C-04) (MANDATORY) Menu evaluations are conducted at least quarterly by food service supervisory staff to verify adherence to the established daily servings. 

Reviewed: 9/15            ARAMARK Dietitian’s Signature:  Client’s Signature:___________________________________________Date:__________ FLM Signature:__________________________________________Date:__________ 

 

 

 

 

 
Week:   3  

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY 
Meal Name: Breakfast 

1 1/2 cup 1  cup 1 1/2 cup 1  portion 1 1/2 cup 1  portion 1  cup 
Corn Grits Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Farina Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Sweetened Cinnamon Oatmeal Dry Cereal Corn Grits 

2  ozw 3  each 8  ozw 1 1/2 cup 8  ozw 1 1/2 cup 8  ozw 
Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) Whole Grain Oatmeal Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) Corn Grits Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) Pancakes (2 fl oz each) Scrambled Eggs 

2  slice 1 1/2 fl oz 1/27 cut 1  patty 1/2 cup 2  ozw 1/27 cut 
Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Breakfast Sausage (1 ozw each) Hash Brown Potatoes Scrambled Eggs Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Syrup Enriched Bread 

1/3 ozw 1/2 cup 1/3 ozw 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 1/3 ozw 
Whipped Margarine Streusel Coffeecake Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Streusel Coffeecake Whipped Margarine Cottage Fries Whipped Margarine 

1  each 1/3 ozw 1  each 2  slice 1/3 ozw 2  slice 1  each 
1% Milk (Half Pint) Enriched Bread Whipped Margarine Enriched Bread 1% Milk (Half Pint) Whipped Margarine 1% Milk (Half Pint) 

1  cup 1  each 1  cup 1/3 ozw 1  each 1/3 ozw 1  cup 
Coffee Whipped Margarine 1% Milk (Half Pint) Whipped Margarine Coffee 1% Milk (Half Pint) Coffee 

  
1  cup 

  
1  each 1  cup 1  each 

  
1% Milk (Half Pint) Coffee 1% Milk (Half Pint) Coffee 

      
1  cup 

  
1  cup 

  
Coffee Coffee 

Meal Name: Lunch 

12  ozw 3  ozw 1  patty 2  each 3  ozw 12  ozw 12  ozw 
Crunchy Country Patty (3 ozw each) T. Hot Dogs (1.5 oz each) T. Bologna Chili Mac (2 oz^) Cheesy Macaroni w/ T. Ham (2 oz diced 

t.ham) 
T. Salami Cheesy Macaroni w/ T. Ham (2 oz diced 

t.ham) 
1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 3  fl oz 1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 1  cup 1/2 cup 

Gravy Mustard Mustard Pinto Beans Garden Salad Mustard Garden Salad 

1/2 fl oz 4  slice 1  cup 2  slice 4  slice 1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 
BBQ Pinto Beans Enriched Bread Enriched Bread Garden Salad Salad Dressing Enriched Bread Salad Dressing 

1/2 cup 1  cup 1/2 cup 1  cup 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 
Mixed Vegetables AuGratin Potatoes Baked Beans Salad Dressing Green Beans Macaroni Salad Carrots 

1/27 cut 1/2 cup 2  each 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/27 cut 2  each 
Enriched Bread or Rolls Garden Salad Garden Salad Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Enriched Bread or Rolls Coleslaw Vinaigrette Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) 

1/3 ozw 1/48 cut 1/3 ozw 1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 
Whipped Margarine Salad Dressing Salad Dressing Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Lemon Square Whipped Margarine 

3  ozw 1  cup 3  ozw 1/48 cut 1/48 cut 3  ozw 1/48 cut 
Fresh Baked Cookie Fudge Brownie Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie Frosted Cake Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fresh Baked Cookie 

1  cup 
  

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 
Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

Meal Name: Dinner 

12  ozw 1  patty 12  ozw 1  each 1  patty 12  ozw 1  patty 
Turkey Tetrazzini (2 oz diced turkey) Baked Chicken 1/4 Oven Fried Breaded Fish Patty (3 ozw) Turkey ala King (2 oz diced/shredded 

turkey) 
Crunchy Country Patty (3 ozw each) Charbroiled Patty (3 ozw) Spaghetti & Italian Tomato Sauce (1 

oz^/ 1 oz cheese) 
1/2 cup 1/2 ozw 1  cup 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1  cup 1  cup 

Lyonnaise Potatoes Mashed Potatoes Tartar Sauce Noodles Mashed Potatoes Cheese Garden Salad 

1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 3  fl oz 1  cup 1/2 cup 3  fl oz 
Garden Salad Gravy Parsley Noodles Peas & Carrots Gravy Mustard Salad Dressing 

1/2 cup 1  each 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/27 cut 1/2 cup 
Salad Dressing Peas & Carrots Creamy Coleslaw Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Carrot Coleslaw Hamburger Bun Green Beans 

2  each 1  cup 1/27 cut 2  each 2  each 1/3 ozw 2  each 
Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Enriched Bread or Rolls Enriched Bread or Rolls Whipped Margarine Enriched Bread or Rolls Baked Beans Enriched Bread or Rolls 

1/3 ozw 1/2 cup 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/48 cut 1/3 ozw 
Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Frosted Cake Whipped Margarine Oven Browned Potatoes LF Whipped Margarine 

1  portion 1/48 cut 1/48 cut 3  ozw 1/48 cut 1  cup 3  ozw 
Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie Frosted Cake Sweetened Tea Fresh Baked Cookie Fudge Brownie Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) 

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 
  

1  cup 
Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea 



 

 

 WASHINGTON COUNTY, MD 
Adult Menu 

Weekly Average 3200 Calories Per Day 

 . 

Proposed 2/08 
Implemented 5/08 

Revised: 1/10, 4/10, 9/15 

All entree portions purchased fully cooked, within manufacturer tolerance specifications, are weight measurements prior to reheating.  Casseroles and combination items made from scratch are based upon approximate cooked weight measurements.  Weights on 

cookies, bread, rolls, and breadsticks made from mix or scratch are prior to baking.  Pancakes made from mix or scratch are batter volume measurement prior to cooking.  Side dishes are volume measurements..  All starches, vegetables, and cooked cereal are 

prepared with margarine unless indicated as LF (Low Fat). No pork is used unless item is named pork.  Imitation cheese with calcium is used.*This item contains 125 mg calcium.   

NUTRITION STATEMENT:  This menu meets the nutritional guidelines of the American Correctional Association which are based upon the current DRI's for males and females 19 to 50 years as established by the Food and Nutrition Board of the Institute of Medicine, 

National Academy of Sciences.  Adequate levels of protein, vitamin A, vitamin C, calcium, and iron are included. 

^This item made with mechanically separated poultry used in accordance with USDA standards. 

FLM QUARTERLY MENU REVIEW (initial/date) Q1________________Q2________________Q3________________Q4________________ 

In accordance with ACA Standard (ref. 3-ALDF-4C-04) (MANDATORY) Menu evaluations are conducted at least quarterly by food service supervisory staff to verify adherence to the established daily servings. 

Reviewed: 9/15            ARAMARK Dietitian’s Signature:  Client’s Signature:___________________________________________Date:__________ FLM Signature:__________________________________________Date:__________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Week:   4  

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY 
Meal Name: Breakfast 

1 1/2 cup 1  cup 1 1/2 cup 1  cup 1 1/2 cup 1 1/2 cup 1  cup 
Farina Dry Cereal Farina Corn Grits Dry Cereal Dry Cereal Corn Grits 

3  each 1  patty 8  ozw 3  each 1  patty 1  patty 8  ozw 
Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) Pancakes (2 fl oz each) Breakfast Sausage (1 ozw each) Breakfast Sausage (1 ozw each) Creamy Country Gravy (1 oz^) Breakfast Sausage (1 ozw each) Pancakes (2 fl oz each) 

1 1/2 fl oz 1/27 cut 1/2 cup 1 1/2 fl oz 2  slice 1/27 cut 1/27 cut 
Lyonnaise Potatoes Syrup Enriched Bread Streusel Coffeecake Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Streusel Coffeecake Syrup 

1/2 cup 2  slice 1/27 cut 1/2 cup 1/3 ozw 2  slice 1/2 cup 
Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Hash Brown Potatoes Whipped Margarine Enriched Bread Lyonnaise Potatoes Enriched Bread Hash Brown Potatoes 

1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1  each 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 
Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine 1% Milk (Half Pint) Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine 

1  each 1  each 1  each 1  each 1  cup 1  each 1  each 
1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) Coffee 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) 1% Milk (Half Pint) 

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 
  

1  cup 1  cup 
Coffee Coffee Coffee Coffee Coffee Coffee 

Meal Name: Lunch 

3  ozw 2  each 3  ozw 4  ozw 2  ozw 12  ozw 12  ozw 
Turkey Sloppy Joe (2 oz^) T. Salami T. Ham & Pinto Beans (2 oz diced 

t.ham) 
American Goulash (2 oz^) T. Hot Dogs (1.5 oz each) T. Bologna 

1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 1  each 1  ozw 1  cup 1/2 cup 
Mustard Hamburger Bun Cheese Rice Peas & Carrots Mustard Mustard 

4  slice 2  slice 4  slice 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 
Enriched Bread Lyonnaise Potatoes Mustard Garden Salad Garden Salad Enriched Bread Enriched Bread 

1  cup 1  cup 1  cup 1/2 cup 4  slice 1/2 fl oz 1/2 fl oz 
Macaroni Salad Creamy Coleslaw Enriched Bread Salad Dressing Salad Dressing Potato Salad Oven Browned Potatoes LF 

1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/48 cut 1  cup 1/27 cut 2  each 
Garden Salad Fudge Brownie Cottage Fries Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Enriched Bread or Rolls Baked Beans Carrot Salad 

1/48 cut 1/48 cut 1/2 fl oz 1  cup 1/2 cup 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 
Salad Dressing Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Garden Salad Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Frosted Cake Frosted Cake 

1  cup 1  cup 1  portion 
  

1/2 fl oz 1/48 cut 3  ozw 
Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Salad Dressing Frosted Cake Fresh Baked Cookie Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

    
1  cup 

  
3  ozw 1  cup 1  cup 

Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fresh Baked Cookie Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

        
1  cup 

    
Fruit Drink w/ Vitamin C 

Meal Name: Dinner 

3  ozw 4  ozw 12  ozw 12  ozw 2  each 1  each 2  ozw 
Spaghetti & Italian Tomato Sauce (1 

oz^/ 1 oz cheese) 
Hearty Spanish Rice (2 oz^) T. Hot Dogs (1.5 oz each) Smoked T. Sausage (3 oz each) Roast Turkey Sloppy Joe (2 oz^) T. Ham 

1  fl oz 1  each 1/2 cup 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1  cup 1  cup 
Garden Salad Refried Pinto Beans Mustard Oven Browned Potatoes LF Mashed Potatoes Hamburger Bun Pineapple Glaze for Ham 

1  cup 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 2  slice 1/2 cup 3  fl oz 
Salad Dressing Garden Salad Enriched Bread Garden Salad Gravy Cottage Fries Rice O'Brien 

1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/2 cup 1/2 fl oz 1  cup 1/2 fl oz 1/2 cup 
Broccoli Salad Dressing Baked Beans Salad Dressing Creamy Coleslaw Creamy Coleslaw Garden Salad 

1/2 fl oz 3  ozw 2  each 1/27 cut 1/2 cup 2  each 1/27 cut 
Enriched Bread or Rolls Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) Creamy Coleslaw Enriched Bread or Rolls Bakery Biscuit (1/54 2@) Fresh Baked Cookie Salad Dressing 

1/27 cut 1  cup 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 1/48 cut 1/3 ozw 1/3 ozw 
Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Frosted Cake Whipped Margarine Whipped Margarine Sweetened Tea Southern Cornbread (1/54 2@) 

1/3 ozw 
  

3  ozw 3  ozw 1  cup 1  portion 1/48 cut 
Fresh Baked Cookie Fresh Baked Cookie Sweetened Tea Fruit (1@ or 1/2 cup) Fudge Brownie Whipped Margarine 

1/48 cut 
  

1  cup 1  cup 
  

1  cup 1  cup 
Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Sweetened Tea Fudge Brownie 

1  cup 
            

Sweetened Tea 



Attachment 2B 

 

ODR Meals Weeks 1-4   
 
*Menu includes salad bar & dessert daily 
 
 
 Week 1 
Thursday: Breaded chicken breast with provolone & marinara, pasta salad & veggie 
Friday: 2 ham & cheese toasted sandwiches, tomato soup, & crackers 
Saturday: 2 hot dogs & tots 
Sunday: 2 sausage, 3 pancakes, and home fries 
Monday: Chicken quarter, Mac & cheese Veggie 
Tue: Cheeseburger & Fries 
Wed: Meatball sub & chips 
 
 
Week 2 
Thursday: Spicy Jambalaya, rice and veggie (BAKER MAKE EXTRA CORNBREAD 1 pan) 
Friday: Fish sandwich on Kaiser Roll, wedges & Coleslaw (tartar sauce) 
Saturday: Baked Ziti, Veggie & garlic bread 
Sunday: Ham slices 3 pancakes, home fries 
Monday: Cheeseburger and fries 
Tuesday: Beef stew over rice 
Wednesday: Steamer & Tots with veg 
 
 
Week 3 - 
Thursday: 3 Tacos & rice 
Friday: Chicken phillie provolone (sub), pasta salad & veg 
Saturday: Chili, rice & veggie (BAKER MAKE EXTRA CORNBREAD 1 pan) 
Sunday: Hot dog, chips & veggie  
Monday: Blt & Cucumber salad. 
Tuesday: Fish & Fries. 
Wednesday: Country fried fritter, Mashed potatoes & gravy, veggie. 
 
Week 4 
Thursday: Steak n cheese & fries 
Friday:  Baked Ziti, veggie & garlic bread 
Saturday: Hoagie, chips, noodle soup 
Sunday: Ham, 3 pancakes & home fries. 
Monday: Chicken Fritter  (2) & wedges & veggie 
Tuesday: Cheeseburger & chips and pickle 
Wednesday: BBq meatballs over rice, veggie 
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